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Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 11:44 AM
To: Hey, Eva
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Hawk, Christopher (Penske) (Christopher.Hawk@penske.com); 

Doran, Neil
Subject: RE: RO354 Request for Extension – Waste Removal and Well Destruction and Waste 

Removal Report Fuel Leak Case RO354 - Hertz-Penske, Geotracker Global ID 
TO600101062, 725 Julie Ann Way, Oakland, CA 94621

Hello Eva: 
 
Thank you for providing the status of well destruction report.  The report due date has been extended as follows: 
 
REVISED TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST 
 
Please submit the following document to Geotracker according to the following schedule: 
 
 June 22, 2018 June 10, 2018 – Well Destruction and Waste Removal Report 
                                File to be named: RO354_WELL_DCM_R_yyyy‐mm‐dd 
 
This report  is being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 25296.10.  23 CCR Sections 2652 
through 2654, and 2721 through 2728 outline the responsibilities of a responsible party in response to an unauthorized
release from a petroleum UST system, and require your compliance with this request. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Karel Detterman, PG 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6708 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

From: Hey, Eva [mailto:Eva.Hey@stantec.com]  
Sent: Saturday, May 26, 2018 2:08 PM 
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health <Karel.Detterman@acgov.org> 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Hawk, Christopher (Penske) (Christopher.Hawk@penske.com) 
<Christopher.Hawk@penske.com>; Doran, Neil <Neil.Doran@stantec.com> 
Subject: RO354 Request for Extension – Waste Removal and Well Destruction and Waste Removal Report 
 
Karel, 
 
Attached is a copy of the extension request which has been uploaded to Geotracker.  We have completed the well 
destruction but the removal of IDW is in process. 
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Regards, 
 
Eva 
 
Eva Hey  
Geologic Consultant 
  

Direct: 925 296-2101 
Mobile: 925 464-6961 
Fax: 925 941-1401 
Eva.Hey@stantec.com 
  

Stantec 
  
 

  
  

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. 


